
David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1

10/10/2008 01:46 PM

To "Mark Mussared" <mussared.m@stuartpetroleum.com.au>

cc "Mark Nasarczyk (ADA)" 
<M.Nasarczyk@australiandrilling.com.au>, "Rob Oliver 
(ADA)" <R.Oliver@australiandrilling.com.au>, "Terry 

bcc

Subject RE: Bazzard-1 Abandonment Program

Mark
Attached is a copy of the approval letter.  The original was in the mail.

Regards
David
___________________________________________________________________
H. David Wong
Principal Operations Adviser
Petroleum and Geothermal Energy

Ph: +61 (0)3 9658 4415  Mob: +61 (0)418 564 648
Email: david.wong@dpi.vic.gov.au

Minerals and Petroleum Regulation
Department of Primary Industries
Melbourne, Vic 3000, Australia

Explore Victoria Online
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/minpet/geovic

"Mark Mussared" <mussared.m@stuartpetroleum.com.au>

"Mark Mussared" 
<mussared.m@stuartpetrole
um.com.au> 

08/10/2008 03:45 PM

To <David.Wong@dpi.vic.gov.au>

cc "Mark Nasarczyk (ADA)" 
<M.Nasarczyk@australiandrilling.com.au>, "Rob Oliver 
(ADA)" <R.Oliver@australiandrilling.com.au>, "Terry 
McKinley (Vic DPI)" <terry.mckinley@dpi.vic.gov.au>

Subject RE: Bazzard-1 Abandonment Program

David,
Very many thanks for your prompt response – much appreciated.
 

Best regards, 

Mark Mussared 
Exploitation Manager 
Stuart Petroleum 
Phone:  08-8113 3690 
Email:  mark.mussared@stuartpetroleum.com.au 

From: David.Wong@dpi.vic.gov.au [mailto:David.Wong@dpi.vic.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 October 2008 3:07 PM
To: Mark Mussared
Cc: Mark Nasarczyk (ADA); Rob Oliver (ADA); Terry McKinley (Vic DPI)



Subject: Re: Bazzard-1 Abandonment Program
 

Mark 
I have reviewed the programme and have no issue with the plug and abandonment programme for the 
Bazzard-1 well.  I have also discussed this with Terry McKinley, delegate to the DA and he has 
agreed with the assessment. 

As such, Stuart through ADA can commence the P&A operations and carry out the P&A as per the 
programme submitted with your email.  A formal Delegate's signed letter will be sent later.  This email 
is to convey that approval. 

Please call me if there is any further clarification required. 

Regards 
David

"Mark Mussared" 
<mussared.m@stuartpetroleum.co
m.au> 

08/10/08 12:17 PM 

To"Terry McKinley (Vic DPI)" <terry.mckinley@dpi.vic.gov.au> 
cc"David.Wong (Vic dpi)" <David.Wong@dpi.vic.gov.au>, "Rob Oliver (ADA)" 

<R.Oliver@australiandrilling.com.au>, "Mark Nasarczyk (ADA)" 

<M.Nasarczyk@australiandrilling.com.au> 
Subj

ect
Bazzard-1 Abandonment Program

Terry, 

It is proposed to TD Bazzard-1 today at 3450m RT and then commence abandonment operations. 

Please find attached for your approval the proposed abandonment program. 

As the rig will be ready to run in the hole to set abandonment plugs later tonight, it would be 
appreciated if you could provide an approval by email this afternoon. 

<<Bazzard-1 Abandonment Program Rev 1 (Gov).doc>> 

Note that this version does not contain the cement program itself, but this will be included in the 
version sent to the rig. 

We note from our discussion with David Wong your requirement for a seabed survey and this step is 
included in the program. 

A copy of the vision from the ROV will be made available to you. 

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us if there are any queries. 

If there are any technical questions regarding the program, please refer these to Rob Oliver at ADA 
(03-8610 3038). 

Many thanks and regards, 



Mark Mussared 

Exploitation Manager 

Stuart Petroleum 

Phone:  08-8113 3690 

Email:  mark.mussared@stuartpetroleum.com.au[attachment "Bazzard-1 Abandonment Program Rev 1 
(Gov).doc" deleted by David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1] 

 

 


